JOURNAL OF COMMISSION WORK SESSION January 19, 2016

City Commission Work Session Civic Center, Gibson Room 212 Mayor Kelly presiding

CALL TO ORDER: 5:30 p.m.

CITY COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Bob Kelly, Bill Bronson, Bob Jones, Fred Burow and Tracy Houck.

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager and Deputy City Manager; City Attorney; Directors of Fiscal Services, Park and Recreation, Planning & Community Development, and Public Works; City Clerk and Deputy City Clerk.

** Action Minutes of the Great Falls City Commission. Please refer to the <u>audio/video recording</u> of this meeting for additional detail. **

1. <u>PUBLIC COMMENT</u>

There were no comments from the public.

2. PARK MASTER PLAN

Park and Recreation Director Joe Petrella introduced Michael Svetz with Pros Consulting. Mr. Svetz provided and discussed a PowerPoint presentation on the Park Master Plan as follows:











Manager Greg Doyon asked what advice Mr. Svetz would provide to make sure this Master Plan "has legs" and will stand as implemented. Mr. Svetz responded that, in order to make any type of Master Plan improvements happen, the department has to be operationally and fiscally sustainable. The other key piece is understanding the funding strategies and what opportunities truly exist.

Commissioner Bronson inquired if Etc Institute has standard survey questions based on prior experience or whether the survey will be tailored to our particular community. Mr. Svetz explained that he started with a template that was of a similar scope and size of this type of

project and community. It was tweaked by City staff based on their institutional knowledge and understanding of the system, and then revised by him and Etc Institute to make the survey specific to Great Falls.

Mr. Svetz further explained how the statistically valid survey information would be weighed against the information obtained from other sources such as public hearings or town hall meetings.

Commissioner Houck inquired if Pros Consulting would be able to provide other best practices to support some of the proprietary processes Mr. Svetz discussed. Mr. Svetz commented that the proprietary best practices that Pros Consulting has implemented are very data driven. The idea is that City staff will use numbers to help make decisions. Commissioner Houck further inquired if the lack of adjoining community population and climate were taken into consideration. Mr. Svetz responded that the communities of Helena, Bozeman and Missoula will be used to compare and contrast.

Mr. Svetz further reported that the golf courses will also be looked at as part of the planning process.

Pat Carroll, Park and Recreation Advisory Board Chairman, residing at 1717 11th Avenue South, commented that this consulting firm is here for one reason – to make park and recreation bigger and better. He is happy with the work of Pros Consulting so far.

Mr. Svetz concluded that one of the things identified early on was that there is a lot of undeveloped space that has no potential opportunity or purpose to be in the system. He noted that is acreage the City could potentially sell for other reasons such as infill development. It is about meeting need. The idea is not necessarily to make the system grow. There may be areas in which the system grows but there also may be areas in which the system contracts as well.

Commissioner Bronson stepped out at 5:43 p.m. and returned at 5:44 p.m.

Mayor Kelly announced that meetings for community input on the Park Master Plan are scheduled for January 20th in the Civic Center Missouri Room at 3 p.m. and 7 p.m.

3. <u>CDBG FUNDING PRIORITIES & POLICY</u>

CDBG Administrator Jolene Wetterau provided and discussed a PowerPoint presentation on the CDBG Funding Priorities & Policy as follows:





Manager Doyon noted the long process. From a policy setting direction, Manager Doyon encouraged the Commission to consider where the allocations are going to go earlier in the process. He noted that there are public facility needs that the City has and that the City Commission could direct a greater percentage of CDBG funds for. The Commission has some flexibility and options for eligible facilities or projects and should revisit priorities.

Planning and Community Development Director Craig Raymond added that some things may come out of the Park Master Plan process that may qualify and could be funded through CDBG programs.

Commissioner Houck commented that the application deadline has passed. The Commission could not change course this year, but could change course or the process in future years.

CDBG Administrator Wetterau added that the percentages can be changed depending on what the Commission feels are priorities, but also adhere to the goals set for the next five years. Commissioner Houck suggested establishing guidelines earlier in the process.

Commissioner Bronson stepped out at 5:59 p.m. and returned at 6:03 p.m.

4. <u>DISCUSSION OF POTENTIAL UPCOMING WORK SESSION TOPICS</u>

City Manager Greg Doyon commented that the next work session presentation will be on the first and second quarter FY2016, and the sign code update will be presented on February 16th.

Manager Doyon added that issues about water concerns from the Black Butte Copper Mine have come up. He will figure out how to get appropriate information and respond in some fashion. The Commission didn't add any work session topics. Manager Doyon suggested the Commission think about how it wants to approach this year's budget process. There will be a retreat with the Commission for a goal setting/planning session.

Mayor Kelly noted that local legislators were invited to attend the recent MMIA training session. Local legislators indicated in discussions from that meeting that they would like to have a work session with the City Commission to talk about the things they have in common and put a common voice forward. Mayor Kelly will work with those legislators on setting that up.

Mayor Kelly also noted that he had an informal meeting with County Commissioner Briggs to establish a dialogue about the copper mine.

ADJOURN

There being no further discussion, Mayor Kelly adjourned the informal work session of January 19, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.